VVALWVIRH

TIFFANY 6-8500 WEMH BUILDING

DEARBORN 2, MICHIGAN

March 7, 1955

Mr, Maurice W. Nittler

Box 9k

Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Mr, Nittler:

This will confirm your reported reception of WKMH.

WKMH operates on 1310 KC with 5 KW and a two tower directional
daytime. At night a four tower directional and 1 KW is employ=-
ed, Three towers are 220 ft. high, The fourth tower is 252
ft. the additional height being an F.M. pylone

The equipment is all R C A.

Present operating schedules is 2l hours daily excepting Mondays.

Thenks for your report. It is &alwasy interesting to hear from

Dfers',
Sincerely,
Yy
Jerrold Martin
Vice President
WKMH, Ince
JMz
ih:

ANALYSE COSTS




